
UNITED NATIONS GENERAL I 
I' .. 

---· 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E /CN .1~ /Sub .1/SR. 6&* 
15 May 1950 

ORIGniAL: .. ENGLI£IT 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
-----·------------------------------~--~----------------~----------

CONMISSION ON IIDMAJ:J RIGE!rS 

SU] ·COlvM[SSION ON FREEDOM OF D!FOPNA.TIOJ.J MID OF TEE PRESS 

CONTEMS: 

Fourth Session · · . --· " . 

Stnv:il-1ARY RECORD OF TRE SIXTY •EIGID1H l<lEE.'TING 
Held at Hotel Parque 1 Montev:!.deo, 
on Monday, 15 Nay 1950, at 11 a.m. 

Ol'f'ening of the session. 

Proposal by ~·. Kotik. 

Election of officers. 

~ct!ns. Chairman: (United States 9f America) 

(uruguay) Chairman: --
R~J2PS>rteur: 

Mr. FOl\lTAIIt\ 

ll.r. JOIID.Ar-T (United Kingdom of Great Blitain 
and J:iforthe1n Ireland), 

* This document has been re reduced in Naw York from the Provisional Record 
issued! 'it ~ree~df<y E 0 , 

UNITEa NATIONS 

ARCHIVES 



E/C!!J. 4/sub. i/SR. 68 
Page 2 

Members: Mr. AQUTI~O 
Mr. AZ,.1{0UL 
Mr. AZMI 
Mr. P. H. CHANG 
Mr. DEDIJER 
Mr. G.I\NDHI 
Mr. KariK 

Mr. FARR 

Catego:cy: A; -
Miss CATRO ) 
Miss IARGUIA) 

Category B: 

( Phili :p];line s) 
( :;:,a ba:r1 on) 
(Egy:pt) 
{China) 
(YUgoslaYia) 
(India) 
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 

United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural Organization 
(UNESCO) 

'World :b,eo.eration of United Nations 
Associations (Wil'UNA) 

Mr. G.ALLIAIIDO Conmdseion of the Churches on 
Inter11ational Affaire 

Secretariat: 

Mr. IIUMPI:!REY Re:presentati'Ve of the Secretary-General 

Mr. ReGAN Secreta17 of the Sub-Commission 

/OP.ENING OF THE 



OPENUIG OF TBE SESSI0N 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.68 
Page 3 

~o ]inder, ~l:~t Vice-Chairman of the Sub-Commission at its 

third E'e._!l_sion, took ~~C~~ 

The Acting CRL'I-:::.RMAN regretted the absence of Mr. LoJ;eZ 1 Chairman 

of the Sub-CoDJIDission1 from the opening meeting of its fourth 

session, and paid a tribute to Mr. LoJ;eZ for his contributions to the 

Sub-Collmlission' s work. As Mr. 'Williams and Mr. Zonov had also 

been unable to attend the session, they, as well as Mr. Lop3z 1 had 

under 'rule 70 of the rules of :procedure, appointed duly accredited 

, alternates with the right to vote. The three alternates were 

Mr. Aquino, Nr. Jordan and :t<lr. Kotik. 

The Sllb-Commission was extremely grateful to the Government 

of U:ruguo.y for its gracious invitation to hold the fourth session 

in Montevideo. While Uruguay was a small country, it had been an 

example of democracy and freedom and had exerted a great influence 

both in South America and in other parts of the world. It was 

uniquely fitting, therefore, that the Sub-Commission should hold a 

session in a land where freedom of speech and of the :press were so 

firmly rooted in theory and so constantly observed in practice. 

That atmosphere of freedom should have a beneficial effect on the 

Sub-Commission's work. 

It was a tragic fact that freedom of information was less 

secure in many pal~ts of the world than it had been even two decades 

earlier anP. that there was a trend towards increasing governmental 

limitation on freedom of speech and freedom of the press. That 

trend was due both to the feeling of insecurity on the part of some 

Governments owing to unsettled political, economic and social conditions, 

/and to their 



E/cr.; .4/Sub~l/sn.68 
Jla,g€1 i~o . . . 

and to their increasir!6 aw'lrenesa of the po"WSr of ideas and 

. of tho gre'?t f9rce of tho press, radio and fiJ..rns in shaping ideas 

and opinions. 

The fact that Governments were becoming increasingly sensitive 

to the po'\'rer of the raasa m~cli~ gave a re'W urgency and im:portance to . 
the Sub-Cammission'a work. He hoped that. the Sub-Commission, which .,, ' 

had been establ~shed to promote freedom of information, would achieve 

concret~ .and practical resu.lta. It was a small body in the United 

Nations system1 but .its voice, like that of tr.t.e Republic of Uruguay, 

would be heard if it took its atar1d on the side of :f'l·eedom and if 

ita actions \~ere a c.J..oar affir.tr.ation of that stand •. 

PROP.OSAL BY MR. KOI'IK 

Mr. KC1l'JX recalled that the Central Peo:ple 1s Govenunent of the 

People' a Republic of China had official,ly Wornnd tlle Uni tGd Nations 

that it considered illegal the :presence. of the ,;representatives of 

the Kuollrl.,n~ang gr<;>up in the, organs ,pf the Un:i ted Nations. and. 1 

in~isted on their excluaion. He was ·~~po)lerod,·to.· state that the 

e:lq;ert from the uss:a considered i.:Uaga,J. the. presence of tlie expert 

of the Kuomintang_,grou:p ;tn his capacity of representative of China 

at the fourth session of the Sub .. COJJJlllission ond insisted on his 

exclusion fram membership of the Sub-Commission.· 

He therefor·J proposed. the folloWing resolution: 

':'Tht? Sub-Co.mmission on Freedom of InforLJation and of the PJ:•ess, 

. ",9onei,derinf5 .that thi9 Govenm:.ent of the People1 s Republic of 

China regards as illegal the pre.sence of the representatives of the 

Kuomintans grqup in the organs of the United Natlons ond insists on 

their exclusion, 
/'''Decides 



E/CN .4/Sub.l/SR.68 
Page 5 

"Decides to exclude from its membership the expert recommended by 

the Kuomin tang group." 

The Acting CHAIRMAN ruled that I"lr. Kot:i.k 1 s proposal was out of 

order since members of the Sub-Commission were not Government representatives, 

but had been chosen by the entire United Nations on the basis of persor.al 

competence, to serve until the end of 1952. Consequently, the r1uestion of 

governmental representation did not arise. All the experts on the Sub-Commission 

had the same standing, and it was not ~!thin their competence to exclude any 

one of their ntunber. 

l•:lr. DimiJER replied that all members had been elected with the 

knowledge and support of their respective Governments and that the question 

whether or not an expert still enjoyed the support of his country's Government -

as Mr. Chang clearly did not - W!'.l.B wi th:!Jl, the Sub-Commission's competence. He 

therefore supported Nr. Kotik' e proposal. 

1he Acting CHAIRMAN stated that, once a member had been elected by the 

United Nations, he was to serve the interests of mankind; his relationship with 

any Government was irrelevant. 

Mr. AZMI recalled that at a previous session he had objected to the 

sea.ting arrangements on the ground.s that members sat in their personal capacity 

as experts and not as representatives of Governments. On that occasion, ~~. 

Zonov had agreed th9.t the members • including himself - did not represent their 

Governments. Mr. Azmi regretted that Mr. Zonov was abse.nt and therefore could. 

not bear witness to the correctness of those facta. 

/He therefore 



\.,,, 

E /CN ~" 4/Sub.-l/SR. 68 
Pace 6 

He therefore suggested that the Sub-COllllllisaion micht 

adopt a resolution declaring that Mr. KoM.k 1 s :pro:posal was 

out of order and regretting the absence of Mr. Zonov f'rom 

ita fourth session. 

1:1r. DEDIJ:E:R, invoki~ rule 44 of the rules of :procedure, 

challe!l('.ed the Acting Chairman' a rulinu that :Mr. Kotik' s 

:proposal was out of order • 
. ' ' 

That l'Uling 'i'ms u.J?E~bL..§...y_ote~ ~o one, with no abstentio,ns. 
·' . 

Nr. lWI'IK said he was inctructed by his Gover.oment to 

state that the Union of Sovie·t Socialist Republics would not 

recognize the legality of any deciaions of the Sub-Commission 

on Freodom of Inforrnetion and of the Press taken With the 

participation of the eX]ert of the Kuamintang group and would 

not tibide by such decisions. 

~ thereu;eon 'Withdrew from the conference room. 

Mr. CI!A.IC remarked that the vote just taken by the 

Sub-Commission r<J:presented an action that spoke louoor than 

Words. He thanked the Acting Chairman for his ruling and 

the members tor sup:portina it; their fair-l!lindedness and 

courage would, he hoped, set an ex~:ple to ot11ers so that 

eventually big countries would learn to uae their power 

for good and not for evil. 
/ ,,,· 

~./ .. . . . . 
He Wished to rectify Mr. Kotik's statement. Although 

. . ' 

his Government had suffered military re'terses and had been 

forced to retreat from ill~ mainland to Formosa 1 it was still 

the ·Government • of China and not "the Xotainte;as group". 

/Furthermore 1 



E/CN.4/Sub.1/3R.68 
Page 7 

l'urthermore, those -vrho had hel:ped the rebels should be the last ones to reproach 

that Gove!'nment for its reverses. In any case, the important issue was not who 

governed, but how he who was in :po.,rer governed. Hitler and tih1ssolini ha(l also 

ruled; Mr. Kotik'a charge, based solely on the grounds of temporary territorial 

control, was as unfair as it was unjustified, and Mr. Chang took exception to it. 

]:IECTION OF OFFICERS 

The Acting ca~IRM~ invited the members of the Sub·Commisaion to 

proceed to the election of officers for the fourth session. 

A vote was taken by secret ballot, 
' -----·· 

Mr. Fontaina was declared ~_ectad. iJh:l:lrtllan ~. to21£_~ Chair. 

Mr. A:tmi was d.eclarad elected ViceNChairman. ·-
Mr. Jordan was declar~ el~ct~d Ra~rteur. 

Mr. AQUINO thanke(l Mr. Bi.'1der for his tribute to Mr. Lopez, the 

Chairman of the Sub·Conun1ssion durin~ 1 ts third session. On behulf of the 

retiring Chairman and in his own name, he congratulated~~. Fontaina on his 

election and expressed confidence that the Sub-CommirJsion would make substantial 

progress under his able leadership • 

. Mr. Aquino stressed the dramatic symbolism of the Sub-Comm.iss:l.on' s 

meeting in Urugua.;;r, a country that was one of the few remainine; islands of 

freedom in a rising sea of reaction. 

The CEAI~~N, recognising that his election had been an act of homage 

to his country rather than to himself, ex~ressed e..ratif:tcation both as an 

indiv:l.dual and a£:! a citizen of Uru,guay ar~d cordially welcomed the Sub-Commission 

to Montevideo. 

/While 



'rf~i'lcn. 4 /~lub ~1/SR. 68 
Page 8 · 

Whilo Uruguay waa not a large country 1 it might be 

describe a as a great country because of j.ts lofty ideals, its 
·i . 

· strong convictions and, above all, its· devotion to freedom. 

The :people of Uruguay looked upon freedOill not as a privilege 

bUt as a right Which must be exacted, respected and defended. 
'>' ··-·,--. 

International action could not be measured in terms of 

the geogrflphical area 'or a given country. Uruguay consistently 

defended the freedom of other nations because of its belief 

that the li bertie a and rights of men every .. .vliere were equally 
' . . 

important and because of ito conviction that, in a world of 

increllsing interdependence among 11etions, the denial of !'reedoni 

to men in any :part of the world canstituted a threat to tlie 

freedom of all other men. 

Be stressed the desirability of holding mee'til'l8a o:f 

United Nations. organs away from headquarters. as a means 

of :prOmoting inter:n.&tional understanding. ·Direct contact with 

~arioua· nations by delegations and members of the Secretariat 

... coUld thus lJe achieved and at the sa100 time the work of the 

united Nations could be brought closer to the peoples of 

Member states. 

In his o:pinion. the fourth session of the Sub-COJmllission 

could best contribute to the achievement of the objective of 

Promoting freedom 6f information by.presenting concrete and 

positive proposals. 

/Freedom of 



E/CN .4/SUb.l/SB.68 
Page 9 

F1·eedom of informat:lon was an essential freedom, the criterion of 

all other freedoms which the United Nations had undertaken to 

protect aa necessary safeguards for the maintenance of peace. The 

basic principles on which freedam of information rested were set 

forth in a number of international inat~nts, notably the United 

Nations Charter and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. Although 

none of the three draft conventions pre:pa.red by the Geneva Conference 

in 1948 had COII'liJ into force as a binding international inlitrument, 

the General Assembly had approved a single instrument merging 

two of them into the Convention on the International Transmission 

of News and the Right of Correction. 

Progress vas therefore l:e:1ng made in the field despite 

tremendous practical diff'icult:lee and despite the conflicting and 

seemingly irreconcilable points of view and political concepts. Those 

serious obstacles and conflicts llaul1 however 1 served 'bo enlighten 

world JlUblic opinion and to make the issues clear. It must, moreover, 

could not be achieved ::l.n a Bil)8le day. 

Care:f'ul study revealed general agreement that the press and other 

n:edia of information were under obligation to seek the truth and give 

objective accounts of facts, to contribute to the solution of world 

problema through the free e:x:cht:i:nge of information, to encoUrage respect 
' 

for human rights and ttmd.a:nental freedoms Without discrimination, 

to promote understanding and co-operation among peoples and to 

assist in the maintenance of international peace and security. 

There eXisted a rather broad area of general agreement regarding the 

rights and responsibilities of members of the press and information 

/services. 



iiJ I J ~ I l 

J£/CN .4/Sub.l/SR.68 
Pilf:e 10 

eerv1ces. Very :f'ruitf·ul work might e.t that juncture ·be accot:~plisihOd 

by extending the areR of acreon;ent in con.."le.xion with items on the 

Sub-Comnisaion's agenda whieh aroused no sharp politica.J.:differences. 

The preparation of concrete anc. :positive :proposals to ·raise 

professional stand.arda throu(;!l an ·inte.rnatioha.l code of ethics for 

jo'l.ll:'Dellsts and.'· an interna:tional· court of honbUl" or other methods 

wOUld mark an important adve.nce. 

The Sub-Collmlissien might tr$11 eive priority to the wort:tly and. 

positive objective of ccmsolic'lat1ng the ~ts of ·journalists, safegtlal.~d.1.ng 

theil" dignity and affirming their responsibilities. · It could also 

study the other 1 tems C1f 1 ts agenda· on 'Which there were diametrically 

opposed views • It was 1 hO"W'ave;;r 1 lr!~ U~ to achieve fruitful 

results durinc fts session in .Montevideo by conccntl·ating on · · 

defining the :principles and standards of obj(:ictivity 1 truth and 

responsibility which should prevail' in the field of joUma.lism. 

1-'!.r. DEDIJER wished to d.rnw attention to e:n incident which he 

ho:pea· would. not be .·:repeatecl. DurilJC an exchange of amenitios at a 

reception given in the Sub·C~asion'a honour by the Uruguayan Press 

Association, Mr. Azkoul, spea1.-!ng in the ·name. of' the Sub•Commission -

and consequently of Mr. Dedijer as well - had eJCtlressed· vHrwa With 

which Mr. Dedijer strongly disagreed.· He suooeated that in the 

future any statement a· of substance a:e·liv~red in the nafue' of the' Sub• 

Co:rnmission shouid'firat be submitted to·a.ll.ita membe~s for app,;roval. 

/The CBAIW.AN 



E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR.68 
Page 11 

":::he CHAIBHAN re::;>lied that Mr. Azkoul1 while expressing 

views shared by the mjori ty of the Sub-Commission had spoken 

in his personal ca:r;·aci ty. If l·1r- DeCiJer had indicated a 

desire to state his ow:n views 1 he would certainlJ' have been 

afforded en op:portunity to do so. 

lYir. AZKOUL pointed cut thtlt he had ·thanked the Uruguayan 

Freas Association in the name of the Sub-Gommiesion and the 

Secretariat; and l1ad then expressly stated that the ideas he 

would expound were his awn. He could QtlJ.y :resret that 

Mr. Dedijer did not sha:t'e them. 

-----· 




